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JAMES BRUCE 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX IQ3G 
SAilTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87S04 

m MONTEZUMA, XO. :i3 
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 97501 

(SOS) 983-2043 (Phcm) 
C30J) 66(W«n(Cell) 
(SOS) 982-21JI (Fax) 

December 9,2010 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

Please dismiss the following cases: 

Case 14579 (Cimarex Energy Co. of Colorado) 
Case 14580 .(Cimarex Energy Co. of Colorado) 

Please ec(H6r̂ 'the fallowing cases to the^J.a^^jcJ^Ol 1 hearing: 

gase 14.S£l-(Cimatex Energy Co. of Colorado) 
^aset^82jcirnarex Energy Co.) 
GlSe^f45^(Gi^ Co.) 

Please continue the following case to the Janu^2pi 2011 hearing: 

Case 1 4583 (Farleigh Oil Properties) 

No one objects to the continuances. 

Vej7 truly yours, 

.es Bruce 

omey for applicants 


